Viechweg, Dennis

From: Chan, Esther

Sent: 03 September 2012 10:36

To: Viechweg, Dennis

Subject: FW: Lush bar & Restaurant, Wembley - Review
Hi Dennis,

FYI

Kind Regards

Esther

From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 01 September 2012 10:37

To: gemma.goodwin@licensingmatters.net

Cc: Patel, Yogini; Chan, Esther

Subject: Lush bar & Restaurant, Wembley - Review

Dear Gemma

Many thanks for this info. | have cc'd the licensing authority so a hearing can be delayed until the variation of the
premises licence application is received by yourselves.

Regards

Nicola

From: Gemma Goodwin [mailto:gemma.goodwin@licensingmatters.net]
Sent: 30 August 2012 13:52

To: McDonald Nicola - QK

Subject: Lush bar & Restaurant, Wembley - Review

Hi Nicola,
We've just been instructed to represent Parag & Ashok Patel at the review hearing for Lush.

We work nationally for Costcutter, which is how we were instructed for the job. The owners have put
motions into place to fully convert the premises into a Costcutter convenience store. The refit is due to take
place in October, & the plan was to vary the licence whereas to change plans & remove activities no longer
needed for an off licence.

Many Thanks

Licensing Matters Ltd
Time Technology Park
Blackburn Rd
Simonstone

BB12 7TW
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This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete this e mail from your system. Please do not disclose, copy or use any part of this e mail and / or any attachments.
This e mail has been scanned for malicious content but the internet is inherently insecure andLicensing Matters Ltd cannot accept any liability for
the integrity of this message or its attachments.

Licensing Matters Ltd is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered Number 05822732.

Registered office:TimeTechnology Park, Blackburn Road, Simonstone BB12 7TW.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders ,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk



